Meeting of the Board of Studies of Mathematics and Statistics department, Sophia College held on June 13,2023.

The meeting was conducted via Google Meet On Thursday June 13, 2023 at 5.00pm.

The meeting was attended by Dr.(Mrs.) Smita Rajesh Patgaonkar, Mrs. Rekha Watve-Paradkar, Dr. (Mrs.). Reena Deepak Nagda, Dr. Annapurna S, Ms. Gayatri Maniar, Mrs Sandra Mendes and Ms Vidya Konar.

Mrs Sandra Mendes (Head of the department) welcomed the members to the meeting. The minutes of the previous meeting (held on October 11,2022) was read out and was passed by the members of the Board of Studies.

The members were introduced to the different papers being offered by the department under NEP for the AY 2023-24. The faculty informed the members that Mathematics and Statistics will be offered as MINOR subjects to the students of class FYBSc. Henceforth Statistics as a MINOR will not be offered to students of FYBA from 2023-24

The syllabus of the following papers were approved by the members for Semester I of AY 2023-24 :

- 1. Mathematics Paper 1(MINOR)- Calculus-1
- 2. Statistics Paper 1 (MINOR) Descriptive Statistics-1
- 3. Open Elective 1 Graphical presentation of Numerical Information.
- 4. Open Elective 2 Number systems and their Applications.
- 5. Vocational Specific Course-1- Financial Mathematics and Applications
- 6. Vocational Specific Course -2 Optimization Techniques.

The members of the meeting raised their queries regarding the syllabus of VEC. The faculty agreed to place the suggestions of the BOS members to the College authorities and would inform the member of the developments.

The members were informed that the assessment formats are still under discussion.

The chair thanked the members for attending the meeting and for their valuable suggestions.

Dr. Smita Ro Palgaonkor Spalgaenn Dr. Reena Nagda RShah Reache Water-Vandlear AP S. Annapuera (Annapuera Shankaenae ayanan) Vidya. P. Konar D. Vidye Landra Mendel HoD, Dept of Mathematics and Statistics Sophia College for Women



fandea. HoD, Dept of Nathematics & Statislics Sophia Collegefor Women

ATTENDANCE

Department of M	athematics & Stati	stics Board of Stu	dies Meetina
Date: 13.06.2023	Time: 4.00P.M Ve	nue: ZOOM	,

No	Designation	Name of the Board of Studies Member	Signature
1.	Chairperson	Ms.Sandra Mendes Associate Professor and Head, Dept of Mathematics & Statistics Sophia College Autonomous	Sande
2.	Faculty Member	Ms. Vidya Konar Assistant Professor, Dept of Mathematics & Statistics Sophia College Autonomous	N. Vidy
3.	The Vice- Chancellor's Nominee	Mrs. Smita Rajesh Patgaonkar Associate Professor and Head, Dept of Statistics Kirti M Doongursee College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Mumbai 400028	Spergeon
4.	Subject Expert 1	Mrs. Pradyna Khandeparkar Senior Adjunct Professor, Dept of Statistics, SVK's NMIMS University, Mumbai 400056	
5.	Subject Expert 2:	Dr. Ananthnarayan Hariharan Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics, IIT Bombay Mumbai 400076	
	Subject Expert 1(Statistics):	Dr. S. Annapurna Associate Professor, Dept of Statistics ,St. Xavier's College – Autonomous, Mumbai 400001	Auspen
	Subject Expert 2 (Mathematics):	Mrs. Rekha Watve-Paradkar Associate Professor & Head, Department of Maths, SIES College of Arts, Science &	fl fl
	Subject Expert 3 (Mathematics):	Commerce, Mumbai 400020 Dr. Reena Deepak Nagda Assistant Professor and Coordinator, B.Sc(Comp. Sc) Mulund College of Commerce, Mumbai 400080	Elhah
5	epresentative from dustry/corporate ector: Director – Acturial, PNB Mottife Inc.		
1	The Postgraduate Meritorious Numnus:	PNB MetLife Insurance Co. Ltd., Mumbai Ms. Gayatri Maniar Shah Manager, Learning & Development, GEP, London, England	